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Iler sister stili condncts the mission, and Nvill do so until a ininister is sent
to thieir relief.

The flydahs have the reputation of being the bcst of the natives in
Aljask-a. Tlieir home on Prince of Walcs Island is ont of tho usual
steamler course, and for tliat reason tlîey are not so genc-rally known as
thle other tribes. Rev. J. Loomis Gould lias becn the leading spirit of
thlis muission. Hie lias licen ably aided in lus work by ]lis good wife a~nd
by Mrs. A. R. iMcFarland, formerly ut Fort Wrangel, and otiier mission-
aries. A girls' home, a boys' industrial home, and a church have been
established. There; arc niany very thrilling incidents of mission life
ameng these more isolatcd tribes that ive wvishi we had space to racord.
le work amnong, thei lias been arduotîs, maily timnes discour:igring, always

daugerous, and fearfully isolated.
in IS86 .Rev. E. S. Willard and -wife, unable longer te live at Chilcat,

renioved to Juneau, whli i nowv the commercial centre of Alaska. flere
they found ai large numiber of the Chîlcat and other tribes, attracteLd tluither
by the prospect of einployment in the gold -mines, whvlo wvere exposed to
-,Il the direfuil evils -which exist in sncb a community. They established
a eliurch and mission, eretc. a neat chuirch building, and a large home
or refuge for girls. Thecy labored witlî great snccess until 1894, when
they retired, aud Rev. L. F. Joncs and 'wife wvith three assistant mission-
aries were put in charge of the native clînrel and large and flourishing
girls' home.

In addition to the above missions iii Southeastern Alaka, there are
IPreshyterian churches for the ý\\hite population at Juneau and Sitka, aad
a mission on Pouglass Island opposite Juneau, under the care of the
Quakers. The Rioman Catholies have also a hospital and chureh at
Juneaiu. Desides thiese there is the very successful aiîd important work
of Mr. Williamn Duincan at Metiakabtia. For the history of this mission
the reader is referred te, the July, 1893, number «.' this riEviEw, wvhere
lie 'ili flnd it iii graphie dotai].

The Swedishi Evangrelical Cliureli lias tlîree florîsling missions in
Alask~a, eue at Yakutat, one hundred and fifty miles north of Sitka, the
others at Tjnalaklik and Golovin Bay on Norton Sound. Suitable build-
ings have been erectcd, and the work is succcssful and promi-iug.

Hadiak Island atid vicinity wvas assigned to the Baptists in tîte dis-
tricting of tlie territery amioug the cbuùrclb denominations. Tbey have
eceteda, good bildingy for a girls' hoime. The greatest foc they tiave
to coutenid witlî on this field is the free uise of intoxicating liquor. The
inain hople is iii the cliildren.

he islaud of Ilualacsha is a part of the Methodist division of the terri-
tory. Tlîey have a girse home anîd an encouragirg iork Nvhichi -%vs begunii

blISO r. J. A. Tuck, and ]lis faiuily cure for the tliiity girls in the home
aîid carry on the school. Thieylihave aise aschooh of seventy-four pupils,
nd a home on the islanld of iUnga, uxîder thîe care of Mr. 0. R. M'ýcKiinney.
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